
From: Scheffel, Mike
To: Criss, Jeremy; Zawitoski, John
Subject: FW: Important Notice--County"s New Pesticide Law
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:42:05 AM

FYI
 
Mike Scheffel
Office of Agricultural Services, Agricultural Land Preservation Program Administrator
18410 Muncaster Road
Derwood, Maryland  20855
301-590-2856 (Office)
443-487-2971 (Cell)
mike.scheffel@montgomerycountymd.gov
http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/agservices
CONNECT WITH The Office of Agriculture
Montgomery County Ag Reserve
93,000 acres

 

From: My Green Montgomery <green@public.govdelivery.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Scheffel, Mike <Mike.Scheffel@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: Important Notice--County's New Pesticide Law
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
County Pesticide Law

 
Header New

 
Welcome to the Department of Environmental Protection's newsletter about organic lawns
and lawn care.
 
For more green news, sign up for the My Green Montgomery newsletter.
And check out our great lawn care website!

  

What's New?
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Important Notice For Montgomery County Residents
and Businesses
 

Pesticide Laws in Montgomery County have recently changed. Most synthetic pesticides and
herbicides are no longer allowed for cosmetic uses on private lawns, playgrounds, mulched
recreation areas, or private childcare facilities.The law applies to all homeowners, tenants,
property managers, and lawn care providers. 

 

A mailer is being sent to all properties in the County, in English and Spanish. Additional
translations are available in Amharic, Chinese, French, and Korean. Partial contents of the mailer
are included below. 

 

Details about banned products, exemptions, and organic lawn care tips can be found
at montgomerycountymd.gov/lawns/law

 

Inquiries can be submitted at AskDEP@montgomerycountymd.gov
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News Paperless Airplane

This email was sent to you using GovDelivery, on behalf of Montgomery County, Maryland
Government. As a subscriber, you agree that we may contact you by email and use the information

you submit as described in the Montgomery County Privacy Policy. Please do not reply to this
email. Replies to this email will not be responded to or read. If you have any questions or

comments, please visit the MC311 Portal at www.mc311.com or call 3-1-1 (240-777-0311 if
outside the County) to speak with a Customer Service Representative. If you like to unsubscribe

some email newsletters from Montgomery County, click Manage Preference and make updates. If
you would like to unsubscribe all emails, and remove your account information, click Unsubscribe.
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Click Help for any further information.
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